
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: November 23, 2022 
 

RE: #2683 Gateway Liquor & Food Mart  FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE 
 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension related to the death of a licensee. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

 
 

Background: The licensee requests additional time for submitting a transfer application. 
 

Attachments: Licensee request 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: twodogs@gci.net
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Letter of request for deferral of transfer.
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:26:56 PM
Attachments: Letter of request AMCO.pdf

Letter of request AMCO Director.pdf
Importance: High

You don't often get email from twodogs@gci.net. Learn why this is important

To Whom it may concern,
Please find attached two letters of request for additional time, copy of liquor license, copy of death
certificate. Please let me know if anything else is needed. Thank you
 
Respectfully,
Tracie Williams
907-362-2209
twodogs@gci.net
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